Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

‘We st'rlv_e‘.tO Create a safe ‘educatianal environment:that establishes.a {fourzdal[bn for all'students to become creative, moral, and compa‘s_slbndté;paople.
\We:will. provide the resources.needed to support.our.educational practices with aniunderstanding of our-fiscal'responsibilities to the commumity.
2025-2026 BOE Goals -

Elevate academic and'social/emotional:growth for al| students

Develop additional communication strategies to reach communityimembers with clarity

Update!6 Poficy'manual series

Createia/process to update a 1-5-10:year capitaliplan.on ayearly basjs
Date: November12,2025

"St’a.rt'Tim‘e: 7:00 pm i e
| Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

* & & o

Agenda ltems
1. call to Order/Pledge of A‘lleiancelopje'ning Statement

Comments from the Public

Communications

Student/Other. Celebrations

ols e D

Approval of Minutes
o Regular Meeting of October 8, 2025

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

o

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s:Oral Report
B. Superintendent’s Report: Grant, Facilities & Legislation Updates
C. Principal’'s Report: Professional Development & Curricuium Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates

8. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. Action Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
B. Item: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion & Possible Action
C. Item: 9000's Policies
Action: Discussion & Possible Action

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
10. Other Action ltems

11. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — December 10, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
o Items for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment |:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09
Meeting 1D: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
Oct. 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of §

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, October 8, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé
(virtual), Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent: Eric Becker

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: First Selectman Jeff Maguire, Allison Bech (virtual), Amber Pritchard
(virtual), Cathy Palazzi (virtual), Holly Maiorano (virtual), Lisa Hopkins
(virtual), Jen McGoldrick (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Kimberly
Person (virtual), Kirstina Frazier (virtual), Marcie Miner (virtual), Sarah
Goodness (virtual), Scott Person (virtual), Sharon St. Rock (virtual), Tess
Grous (virtual)

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public

K. Person — asked for clarification on Supt. Bruneau’s other job in Scotland. Tabled as
public comments need to relate to agenda items. Supt. Bruneau offered to speak via
telephone regarding this question.

. Communications

Supt. Bruneau read a communication from BOE member E. Becker who submitted a resignation
from the BOE effective December 1, 2025. Will be added to November meeting.

. Student/Other Celebrations

Principal Parker noted that we are in Kid Governor season, many fifth graders developed their
platform and speeches. Three 5™ grade finalists, Sophia Willard, Everly Loteczka, and Eli Clark,
gave speeches today and there will be another vote and a few more steps before a winner is
declared. House of Altruismo did a food panty fundraiser over the last few weeks, waiting for
children to roll coins to get their final collection figure. Principal Parker shared how students are
recognized through digital methods.




AES BOE Meeting
Oct. 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 5

. Approval of Minutes

Minutes from September 10, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting

C. Willard made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 10, 2025, Regular

Board of Education Meeting seconded by B. Lanzieri. No discussion. M. Beckwith
abstained.

5-0-1 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse noted that First Selectman J.

Maguire is in attendance and will be attending BOE and BOF meetings moving forward. Tri-
Board meeting next Wednesday, October 15, 2025. Chairperson Greenhouse is not available
to attend, not sure if other BOE members can attend, Supt. Bruneau will attend. Town
Manager E. Anderson sent out timeline for budget. Town meeting for budget is scheduled for
April 8, 2025 which is also a BOE meeting date, so Chairperson Greenhouse asked if the
Town Meeting can be changed so as not to conflict with BOE meeting.

. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau noted that oil costs are locked in for next year at
$2.49. Has been working with T. Smith and Principal Parker to cull through applications for
the part-time finance position to replace T. Smith who will be retiring at the end of the school
year. Have identified a candidate who would be a good fit and are working to negotiate
contract requirements. T. Smith will be training the new staff person. Awarded after school
program, awarded based on size of district, we received 1/3 of amount that was asked for.
Will need to rethink how to allocate these funds to get the most benefit. Will be meeting with
the State to get any additional guidance on requirements. Family events are all still set to take
place, had Open House, will have pumpkin carving in October. Discussion regarding all
grant funds and reporting of such. Supt. Bruneau reported on facilities, reviewed regular
inspections. Had an energy audit completed with representative company from Eversource
and went over in detail how the program works and the cost/savings benefits. Discussion
about this opportunity, will ask the company to come to the January BOE meeting to present
and answer questions from BOE members.

. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker thanked the staff members who are attending the
meeting this evening. Reviewed enrollment data, anticipates enrollment to continue to climb
this year. Principal Parker presented the 24-25 Summative Assessments and the 25-26
Strategic Plan. She reviewed the SBAC testing, including the process and district results as
well as outlining the difference between District Performance Index and School Performance
Index. Principal Parker reviewed the DIBELS Foundational Reading Skills results (for K-3
students), what the test entails, and the details of the results. Reviewed the Chronic Absence




AES BOE Meeting
Oct. 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 5

A.

report and what the results indicate. Principal Parker reviewed the AES Strategic
Improvement Plan and highlighted several areas, including the three major tenets of fiercely
pursuing academic excellence, emotional intelligence, and a community where belonging
matters. Reviewed skills and dispositions which were chosen to mirror the ones that RHAM
uses for continuity. Academic excellence: using Building Thinking Classrooms for math and
focusing on accountable talk. Emotional intelligence: self-awareness, self-regulation, and
SEL. Community where belonging matters: ensure every student is known, special
education, SRBI, enrichment, and family engagement. Principal Parker answered questions
from the BOE members. Thanked the staff for their hard work in the classrooms and in
getting the Strategic Plan created and put into motion.

Financial Report — T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented and answered BOE
member questions. Discussion regarding Pre-K budget, which is separate from the General
Fund.

Liaison Reports

LGP — No report.

PTA — C. Willard reported PTA is going well — good turnout this past Monday.

CIP - S. Louden noted there will be a CIP meeting next Thursday, October 16, 2025.

. Items for Discussion & Actions

Item: Norton Fund

Action: Discussion

Supt. Bruneau shared information on an ongoing issue with a check for this fund. Has spoken
with BOF and Town Treasurer. Cannot have access to the account to rectify this issue as no
person from BOE is on the account. Met with E. Anderson at length to try to get this issue
resolved; Supt. Bruneau shared every document we have at that meeting. Chairperson
Greenhouse asked that a specific plan be created. Moving forward Supt. Bruneau and J.
Maguire will connect to share information, including Town Treasurer.

Item: Solar Project Update

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

In process, all materials have been dropped off. Everything should be in place on the roof by
Halloween, and will have lessons in classrooms about solar.

Item: Bathroom Project Update

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Chairperson Greenhouse noted that Fuss & O’Neill is helping to complete the process of
choosing contractors for the RFP. Met July 21, 2025 with a representative from Fuss &
O’Neill, and created a sub-committee specifically for this project with a representative from




AES BOE Meeting
Oct. 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of §

the BOS and BOF on this sub-committee. Asked for RFP information to be posted on Town
website, using Fuss & O’Neill to do this process, and using the process that has been used
historically through school projects. Chairperson Greenhouse noted that the protocol for
RFPs within the Town is not clear and would like to see that addressed separately to clarify
for a process that is uniform. Supt. Bruneau reviewed the current tasks being completed in
this process through Fuss & O’Neill. Hazmat assessment has been completed. Discussion
regarding this process and how to move forward. Chairperson Greenhouse noted that anyone
interested in this project can attend the next subcommittee meeting, and that date/time will be
disseminated to community members.

D. Item: 9000s Policies
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

S. Louden made a motion to table Agenda Item D. 9000s Policies to next month’s
agenda, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

E. BOE Goals #4 — Comparable District Capital Plans
Action: Discussion
Chairperson Greenhouse reviewed the range of capital plans she was able to find from other
districts and reviewed other town plans presented by C. Willard. Discussion on how the ideal
plan would be a town-wide capital plan that outlines all of the projects needed from all town
departments, and when it would be anticipated to be completed. Supt. Bruneau shared a draft
of a plan that she has started to create to show what items are under the BOE purview, the
life expectancy, when it was replaced, the cost, and the estimated time for replacement,
following the new template shared two days ago by E. Anderson.

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
M. Miner — contractor for over 30 years, general contractor for 14 years, vitally important to
obtain complete scope and bid before hiring.

10. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Discussing the Superintendent’s Contract

S. Louden made a motion to enter into Executive Session at 9:23 pm for the Purpose of
Discussing the Superintendent’s Contract, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Exited Executive Session at 10:01 p.m.

11. Other Action Items — None.




AES BOE Meeting
Oct. 8, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 5
12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — November 12, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
e Items for Next Meeting — 9000s Series Policies

S. Louden and G. Cremé recognized and thanked C. Willard for her service as a member of the
BOE.

13. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:03 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk




SaInYIpuadxad WooJsse/sa1ddns 40} SE0'9ES
#e35 (8) 14310 104 asuadxa Asejes pajedidnue [€301) 00'T156'66€ 5597

00°986'SEVS 40 |€201 € Jo4

(yuesp MeIs LRWS) 00°000'S9S

(uesp wess Ape3) 00°000°€ZTS
(uoning (e301) 00°986°LZS

*2NU3AIY 9207-5202 PITEARPRUY (10

000 i ) . " juawasueyu3 z._m._d nEou veisAueI¥oid  TOOT-5960-00L-600

000 s3)ddng weis Aje3 yald 1001-5960-009-600
000 AIDS Y531/J01d Ydind amuIadwo) pels Ae3 Haud 1001-5960-02€-600
eled g .uﬁoo.—. 9£'250°61 PTLYE'ET 00°000°€E Zcm uﬂmm.._o._aa ._050 Aadwo) uers >_gmw 3344 T00T- mwmo.ﬂo.n 600

XK ﬁ 5CE 1355 " ) - s
(45,114 $ $ Trooz S sanddns Jaid 0000-6060-019-600
00'0vz $ $ 00'0vT $ sqns N34 0000-6060-901-600
SRJBd € £S°70L'S S - $ E€STOL'S S salejes Waj-uon Ha3id 0000-6060-201-600
SI3YPIRILT HT'986'VT S C S v1986'VT S vo_.ttou W34 0000-6060-101-600
e 5 Suothar M TS T T : i A

)

uonIng Vers wews jdid 61¢0-6060-052-600
00'SYT’9 00°08v'09 $ uoning uels Ae3 33ad 6T10-6060-057-600
00'022'TT '995" (ON) anuanay uoiing yald oooo.momo.OmN.moo

S202/0€/6 30 se
9TA4 Suesn



ENROLLMENT REPORT

November 1, 2025
Pre-K 17 15 14 15 4 61
K ' 15 12 2 27,
Grade 1 11 11 2 22
Grade 2 12 11 2 23
Grade 3 12 12 2 24
Grade 4 119 118 1 37
Grade 5 12 13 1 25
Grade 6 |28 1 28
Charter/Magnet 2 2
Total 249

2020-2021 School Year

August 177
September 176
October 175

November 179
December 179

January 180
February 181
March 183
April 184
May 184
June 183

2023-2024 School Year

August 206
September 206
October 206

November 207
December 214

January 213
February 217
March 220
April 220
May 220
June 219

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated, 5 grade student

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2024-2025 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

240
240
240
242
242
241
242*
242
242
241
242

2022-2023 School Year

August 200
September 201
October 198

November 198
December 198

January 197
February 198
March 198
April 199
May 199
June 200

2025-2026 School Year

August 249
September 249
October 247
November 249
December

January

February

March

April

May

June




0 00°009°£0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°£0T ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
9% pE 199 00°0 99°8%9 00°002°T Sv9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200
134 ¥9°2h¢'19 00°0 9E"ETh'eT 00°99.'6L ALIDT¥IDIT 0000-0000-729-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $3I1ddnS SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°0S.°T 00°0 00°0 000522 $311ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
TZ 10°L19'T 00°0 66" Y 0070507 $317ddNS HIWW 0000-0000-¢19-200
8 00°0¥6°T 00°0 007091 0070012 $311ddnS ¥13 0000-0000-119-200
9 88°69T'2¢ 00°09T 1704011 00°00%"¢¥ S3I1ddNS TVIINID 0000-0000-019-200
0 00°016°T 00°0 00°0 00°076'T T3AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
6§/ 97°658' 22 ¥L"06%'69 0070 00°0S£'26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
0¢ v 8pL'9 00°0 92'168'2 00°009'6 ONIONIS B ONIININd 0000-0000-055-200
8¢ 00°€v7'T 00°0 00°£5¢2 00°000'C ONISILY3AQY 0000-0000-0¥S-200
Lt ¥9°ShS' 7T £6°97h's £5°058'6 00°528'S¢ SNOILYIINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
TZ 5" #8786 YAALN T2°£00'8T 00°S0T ‘42T NOILYLYOdSNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
0 00°000°0S 00°0 0070 0000005 JONVNILNIVA B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2€7-200
99 LUw8'st 82°6L6' YT Sy 78T e 00°000°SZ SIDIAYIS JONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0€7-200
8t 00°00%'€ 0070 0070012 00°00S"S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¥-200
61 vET LIS L 00°0 99°72L'T 00°00¢ ‘6 SIDIAYIS TYDINHIIL 0000-0000-05£-200
81 AN T MY 98°'1¢ 00°T62°L 007002y SIDINYIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d ¥3IHLO 0000-0000-07£-200
0 007025y 00°0 00°0 00702t SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0£€-¢00
T 00°ST8' 14T 00°0 00°5L2°2 00°060'§.LT SJAS T¥NOLLYINAI TYNOISS3I0¥d 0000-0000-02£-200
00T 00°0 00'000°'T 00°00¢ 00°002'T IS IATLVYISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-¢00
174 0T veL' 0Tk 00°000'S 08" ¥6.'0¢¢ 00°625'95L S1I43IN3g TVINIQ B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 0070092 *dW0 LNIWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000ST 00°0 00°0 00°000ST 1N0ANS INIWIYTLIY 0000-0000-0%2-200
143 91" 7v8°0L 00°0 ¥8° 870 €€ 00°768'€0T NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£¢-200
0t TT"49T°6S 00°0 6v"6hh° ST 09°€T9'¥8 PIGNW B VI 0000-0000-0¢2-200
Ty §9'18.°L 0070 SE'SLY'S 00°092'¢T INVINSNI dNo¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200
11 7676898 00°0 8011 00°000°T IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-¢00
143 90°6%0'07 00°0 6" 76v° L6 00" ¥¥S ' 20¢ IATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
9 16" 991682 00°0 60°6TT°26 09°£97'1¢¢ SITYYIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-¢00
68 19°¢9 00°0 68" /8%"S 0070919 TOOHDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST‘9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'9 YNNI WiLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
91 0070b2'¢ 00°0 007009 00°08°¢ SITYVIVS*SENns vI 0000-0000-90T-200
143 00°0TY'6T 00°0 00°0¢T 0T 00°055'6¢ S3LNLILSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
1 06'222'¢8 00°0 0T"TL9°0¢ 00°¥68°€TT SINVLSISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
£l 9L LS ISP'T 0070 ¥9° 001 ' ZEY 07"8L6'488°T SITUYIVS |, SY3HIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 adue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLaasaq PI Un03dY
S9A 1AILALIDY 0437 dLYS §Z/16/0T 03 §2/T0/L0 :PoLI3d JuaLm)
92/06/90 40 SY  SIA :sunoddy ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy o abuey
1Joday dJ4n3Lpuadx3 woasnd Asewwns 9707 WY 90:01
T :oN 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY §207 ‘€ J3qUIAON



6¢ ppr0ST'8S2'E  80°LT0°20T 80°208°S02°T  09°699°S95‘% [e30L [BuLd

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN |eutd

(Y4 Py 0ST'8SZ'E  80°LT0°20T 80°205°507'T 097699595 Y pa3abpng [euld

(74 ppT0ST'8STE  80°£T0°201 80°205°S07°T  097699°S9S‘Y [B30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN pun3

14 b 0ST'8SZ'€  80°LT0°20T 80°70S°507°T  09°699'595°Y pa1abpng pund

' 0S°T20't 00°0 05°828'% 00°058'8 §334 % sInd 0000-0000-0T8-200

§ 16726691 00°SS I AATA 00°008°LT VIQ3W/¥3LNdN0D 0000-0000-059-200

0 0005y 00°0 00°0 00°0SY $)008 S3IANLS TVIJOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-¢00

8. 80°85¢ 00°0 16'Tt6 00°007'T $008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

b 86°900'T 00°0 9 00°050°T $%008 v1 0000-0000-T¢9-200

I 08"€€T'T 00°S¢L 0" Tyt 00°085'T SvIIA0I¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

a T6°TTE 4T 00°0 60°1E6'T 00°9¢2'91 135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-¢00

pasn 4% adue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papusdxy  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq pI UN0JDY

14003y aunyLpuadx3 wolsn) AJewnns 9707 WY 90:0T

7 0N dbed U0L3eINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 6207 ‘€ JIGUIAON



0070 19209 00°0 6" L8%'S 00°09T*9 *anp3 *39ds - buLIoINLY 00YDS JBUUNS 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 0070519 00°0 00°0 00°0ST‘9 0000 L041u0d 33[q0
00°0 00°0T'9 00°0 00°0 00°0T'9 {B30L [0.43u0D
00°0 00°0ST'9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'9 sqn(/buy7e0d 0000-000T-80T~200
AINDTRIND VL3 0000-0000-80T-200
00°0 00°0¥2'¢ 00°0 007009 00°0¥8 "¢ 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°0b2°¢ 00°0 00°009 00°0¥8°¢ [e30L |0J3u0d
00°0 00°0vZ'¢ 00°0 00°009 00°0v8°¢ Sqns g3ds JoleanpaeJed 0000-002T-90T-200
SITYVIVS"Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
0070 00°0Tv 6T 00°0 00°0¥1°0T 00°055 ‘67 0000 (043u0) 323(q0
00°0 00°0T# 6T 00°0 00°04T°0T 00°05S'62 Le30L [0J3u0)
00°0 0070502 00°0 00°0 00°050°2 *anp3 *23ds JaydeaL *asqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
00°0 00°09¢‘LT 00°0 00°0vT0T 00°00S‘L2 "2y Jayeal *1sqns 0000-000T-€0T-00
SILNLILSENS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
00°0 06°227°¢8 00°0 0T°TL9°0¢ 00" 468 €TT 0000 [043u0) 133(qo
00°0 06°222°¢8 00°0 0T°TL9°0¢ 00°$68°€TT (e30L |0J3u0D
00°0 06°722'¢8 00°0 0T"TL9'0¢ 00°#68°€TT @3dS - sJoiednpae.ed 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
00°0 9L LIS TSH'T 000 ¥9°00v‘2€¥ 0v°8L6'¥88'T 0000 [042u0d 323(qo
00°0 9L° LIS KT 00°0 ¥9°00v 2y 0°8L6°188°T {B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 8¢ Sp'eL 00°0 19°€L6'TT 00°6T2'56 S9LJB[ES Y231 [BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€22-T0T-200
00°0 18"l 8E 00°0 85°98Y" LT 0r°TE2°95 Asejes Aseaql 0000-0222-T0T-200
00°0 wivs'ov 00°0 8L°SpL ST 00° 065" ¥ JaydeaL yaeads 8000-0STZ-TOT-200
00°0 06°9¢€ ‘<41 00°0 0T°T09¢h 00°8£6°98T JayeaL *p3 |eLdads 0000-002T-T0T-00
00°0 P90y yST'T 0070 95°£65°S€€ 00°000°06% T SJayea) 0000-000T-T0T-00
SITUVIVS , SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-10T~-200
SJaJsued] adue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 aLA papuadx3a  38bpng peadopy uot3dLasag pI Junoddy
S9A tAILALIOY 043Z dLXS ST/TE/0T 03 §7/T0/L0 :poLdd Jududm)
97/0€/90 140 Y SAA :s1unoddy ded 3pnjaul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :s3unoddy jo abuey
J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) |Leisa 9707 W $$:60
T :ON dbed uoL1eInp3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY §207 ‘¢ JoquanoN



00°0 179769 00°0 AT/ 09°€19'48 0000 (043u0) 323(q0

00°0 TT°$9T'65 00°0 6b°6p ST 09°€T9'18 [B30L |043U0)
00°0 149765 00°0 A A 09°€T9'48 9JBILPIN § YOI 0000-000T-022-200
JVDII0IN § WIS 0000-0000-0¢¢-200

00°0 §9°48L°L 0070 SE°SLY'S 00°092‘¢T 0000 LoJ1u0) 333(q0

000 §9°¥8L°L 00°0 SE°SLP'S 00°092°¢€T [e30L |043u0D
00°0 $9°18L°L 00°0 SE°SLy'S 00°092'€T "SUL 9417 dnouo 0000-000T-0TZ-200
ONVINSNI N0 0000-0000-0TZ~200

00°0 25°688 00°0 8" 011 00°000'T 0000 [043u0) 333(qo

00°0 76698 00°0 8%° 011 00°000°T (e30L [0J3u0)
00°0 157688 00°0 87" 011 00°000'T SWLIJBAQ [BLPOISN) 0000-0T9Z-0€T-200
IILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200

00°0 90°6v0° 502 00°0 76" ¥67° L6 00°#¥S* 20€ 0000 [041u0) 333(q0

00°0 90°6v0° 502 00°0 ¥6° 767" L6 00°¥S‘ 20€ [B30L |0J3u0D
000 6T"€29'¥S 00°0 1870052 00°42¢"08 S9ILAJDS [BlLoueuLd 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
00°0 18°205'68 0070 61" LTL Ty 00°022"2€T 44B3S ULUpY paLy L) 0000-0T¥Z-TT1-200
00°0 90°£76'09 00°0 ¥6°920°6 00°000°06 Ju3pua LI3dns 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
IATLYYLSINIKQY 0000-0000-TTT-200

000 TS 8¥T' 662 00°0 60°6TT'Z6 09°£97'T¢¢€ 0000 L043u0> 133(g0

00°0 TS84T °6€2 00°0 60°6TT'26 09°297°T€¢€ [B30L [043U0)
000 Sb*690° 50T 00°0 ST 68 Y 097955841 SalJe|eS |[eLpoisn) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
00°0 £E°6L0TE 00°0 19°729'6 00°v0L" 0% SOLIB[BS ULWPY PIL}LIJRDUON 0000-0T¥Z-0T1-200
00°0 97" 7€ '€T 00°0 bL*L0E'TT 00°0v9'v€ Je|BS 321440 JUBPUIULIAANS ALY LI4AIUON 0000-02€Z-0T1-200
00°0 T Se€°98 00°0 88°68¢ 9T 00°szL'u 3SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 SETTEE'ET 00°0 §9°L0€'TT 00°079 ' #¢ S3LJIR[BS ULWPY PAAS PAL}LIIBIUON 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00°0 19°249 00°0 6" L8Y"S 00°091°9 0000 [043u0d 333(q0

00°0 19°249 00°0 6€"L8%'S 00°09T"9 [B30L [043U0)
SU94SURLL adue|eg 0d Jagqundu3 QLA papusdx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLidsag PI 3UN02Y
3J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 woasnd | LeIaq 9707 WY 75:60
7 ‘oN 9beg UOL1BINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY §207 ‘€ JAQUIAON



0070 00°ST8 L1 00°0 00°522°S2 00°060'€LT 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
000 00°ST8 LT 00°0 00°5L2°S2 00°060°€LT [e10L {0J3u0d
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 007002 pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0Ud 0000-0T€¢-02€-200
00°0 00°685'€7 00°0 007509 00°06T" L2 SILAIRS AdesayL |edLshyd 0000-0T2-02€-200
00°0 000€09¢ 00°0 007029'TT 00°00Z 8y S3JLAJ3S [euoLyednddo 0000-09T¢-02£-200
00°0 00000y 00°0 00°0 00000y S33LAJ3S |2 Lbo|oydhsd 0000-0¥T2-02€-200
00°0 00°000'¢y 00°0 0070006 00°000°2S p3ds - SIAS p3 [eUOLSS3J0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SIAS TYNOLLYONA3 TYNOISS3II0Ud 0000-0000-02£-¢00
00°0 00°0 00°000'T 007002 00°002'1 0000 L0J3u0d 333{qo
00°0 0050 00°000°‘T 00002 00°007'1 {eioL |0J3uod
00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°00¢ 00°002'T 491D pJeog 0000-0TE¢-0TE-200
IIAYIS IALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 02" vEL ' 0Th 00°000'¢ 08° 6L 0¢E 00°625"95. 0000 L0J3u0d 323[qo
00°0 02°¥EL'0TF 00°000°S 08°¥6L°0¢€ 00625954 [e30L |043U0D
00°0 02" vEL ' 0Th 00°000°S 08°¥6L°0€€ 00°625°95L S1Ljaudg 0000-000T-082-200
S1IJIN38 TVINIQ B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 00°009°2 00°0 0070 00°009°2 0000 [043u0) 333[qo
00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 (€301 |043u0)
00°0 00°009'7 00°0 00"0 00°009'7 UoLyesuaduo) Juauko| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
"diW0D LNIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L0J3u0d 133[q0
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST [e30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1usuR. L1y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1n0ANg INIWIYTLTY 0000-0000-07Z-200
00°0 9T 748 0L 00°0 78°8%0°€€ 00°'768"€0T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo
00°0 9T 2h8°0L 00°0 $8°890°€€ 00°768"£0T |e3oL {043u0d
0070 91" 748" 0L 0070 78°8%0° €€ 00°768"€0T uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
Supjsuedl adue|eq 0d J9qundu3 QLA popuddx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI 3unoddy
1Joday 3JniLpusdx3 wolsn) |LeI3a 9707 WY #$:60
¢ :oN dbeq UOLIBINPI JO pJBOY JIAOPUY 6207 ‘€ JIqUIAON



00°0 26°9.9'S 80°410'2 00°TIE T 00°000°0T URUAIULEN JOLJAWI - sdo buLp|Lng £292-0T92-0¢4-200
00°0 00°00T'T 00°0 00°0 00°00T'T ududinba utew B Jieday 7297-0T92-0£4-200
0070 ST°298'T 00°009'9 6877169 00°000LT JVAH Su0LIeJ3do BuLp|Lng W ¥ ¥ T297-0T92-0¢%-200
0070 007009°S 00°0 00°0 00°009°S suotyesado butp|Lng - ulew B Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0£%-200
00°0 00762 00°0 00°9L 00°00T IUBUBIULEN } JLRARY SBILAJRS Y3|BBH 0000-0€TZ-0£¥-200
SIIAYIS IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVd3Y 0000-0000-0£7-200

00°0 00°00%'¢ 0070 00°00T°C 00°005°S 0000 [043u0> 333[q0

00°0 00°00%‘¢ 00°0 00°00T°2 00°005'S [e30L [043u0)
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJy - IAS butues|d $29¢-0£92-02¥-200
00°0 00°00¢'7 00°0 00°00T°2 00°00S‘y BuLuea|d AL Loed §292-0T92-02y-200
PINIS ONINVAT) 0000-0000-0Z7-200

00°0 be 145 00°0 99'72L'T 00°00¢'6 0000 [042u0) 333(q0

00°0 Ve LLS L 00°0 99°U'T 00°00¢ ‘6 [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 vE* 1169 00°0 99°2L'T 00°00L°8 [FUUOSJdd - JAS [BILUYIAL 0000-0£5¢-09£-200
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdLedad) SILAIDS |BILUYIDD JLSNW $000-000T-06€-200
SIIIAYIS TYDINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 96T 8§ 88°91¢ 00°T67°L 00700, 2y 0000 (043u0) 323(qo

00°0 16T ¢ 88°41 00°T62"L 00°00L‘2 (2304 |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S wedboud yaun - IAS Jodd Jaydo 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00°0 ¥6°787'9 00°0 90°LTL"S 00°000'ZT S3ILAJIS [eUOLSSDJ04d ABOLOUYIAL uLupy 0000-08SZ-07£-200
00°0 00°00S '€ 00°0 00°0 007005 '€ [3UU0SJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS30.d 0000-0£S¢-0¥€-200
00°0 89°100'¢ 88417 bh* 20T 00°00%'¢€ [BISLd - IAS JOdd J3Y10 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [BdLOULId ~ IAS JOUd J3Y30 0000-0T¥Z-0¥E-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T IAS J0dd JBYIO - IudpURIULIAANS 0000-0Z£Z-0¥€-200
0070 08" €€ 0T 00°0 05°99%‘1 00°000°ZT pJeog - JAS |BUOLSSR0Md JR0 0000-0TEZ-09€-200
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T ueLaLsAyd [0oyds 0000-0£T¢-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ $JAS |BUOLSSR40Ud J3YD pIdS 0000-002T-07£-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200

00°0 00°028'Y 00°0 00°0 00°02S'Y 0000 (043u0) 323(qo

00°0 00°025'y 00°0 00°0 00°025'y [e30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°02S'Y 00°0 00°0 00°02S'y BuLutedt jyeis 0000-£TZZ-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIF04d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJajsued] Jdue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  18bpng paidopy uoL1dL43s30 pI U0y
1Jody 3Jn3tpuadx3 woisn) |Lead 9707 W 5:60
p tON 3bed uoL1eanp3 Jo pJeog Janopuy 6207 '€ J3QUIAON



00°0 00"€nL 00°0 00" 5. 00°005°T SIAS |3UU0SJ3d - BuLsLIIBADY 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
00°0 00005 00'0 00°0 00°00S BuLsLauaapy 0000-02£2-0¥5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200

00°0 $9°$pS ‘22 £6°82p'c £9'058"6 00°628°¢ 0000 104240) 323{q0

00°0 9°5v5' 2T £6°82p'€ £9°058'6 00°528"S¢ {2301 [042U0)
000 00°520'0T 00°0 00°0 00°520°0T S99} B sasuadL] ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-0€5-200
00'0 1L°626'Y £6°82p'¢ 9¢' 99T 00°000'0T (3uLad ® abeisod) uoLyedLunmuwo) uLupy 0000-0T#Z-0€S-200
00°0 £6°06L'9 00°0 £0°602'8 00°000'ST §39} B SASURIL| ABojouyddL |euoLIINIISUI 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0 00°05. 00°0 00°0 00°05. a.emos AueuqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINAHNWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

00°0 pS" 8% 86 7' L19'L T2°£00°8T 00°S0T 42T 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

00°0 b" #8986 §9'L 12°£00'8T 00°S0T 421 |B30L [0J3u0D
00'0 £9°065 72 00°007"¢ L£°69T"¥ 00°09T"9¢ uot3e3Jodsues pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00°0 T6°€68'€L 2112 P8 68" €T 00°Sv6°L8 uoLye3JodsuedL 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOILLVLYOdSNYYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

00°0 00°000°0S 00°0 00°0 00°000°05 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

00°0 00°000'0S 00°0 00°0 00°000'0§ [B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°000'0% 00°0 00°0 00°000"0% ueudIULeN B JLeddy ABojouyddL uLupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T dulen | Jieddy ABo[ouyddL [euoldnJisul 0000-0£22-2E4-200
JONVNIINIVW B ¥IVd3Yd ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200

00°0 [T T8'5T 82°5L6'9T S I8T'¥E 00°000°5, 0000 L043u0) 333[qo

00°0 (U uws'st 82°SL6'4T Sh 781 #¢ 00°000°sL [B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 U 00°0 8°/98'T 00°000'¢ ueudIuLeN Iududinb3 - Bud youm 2297-00T€-0£7-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°00§ sitedaJ uoLyerJodsuedL 0000-00£2-0£¥-200
00°0 IR/ 00°0 §T°126'L 00°000°8 £3348S - JuLen B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0£4-200
00°0 00°ST 00°0 00°$p8'T 00°000‘2 A3LIn33S - JuLew B JLeday 0000-0992-0€¥-200
00°0 0T'6L0'€ 00°007 06°02¢'7 00°000'9 SpUnoJy - IUBLIIULEK B JLeddY ¥292-0£92-0£b-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 JuaudLnbd JoopIno jo JLeday 1297-0¢97-0¢7-200
00°0 TS 06T'S 0p°89. 60°T#S'9 00°005‘2T JOLIIUT - 3dUeUIIULEN AIL|LOBS £297-0292-0€4-200
00°0 -0L'yLL 08°76T'S 06'T8L'C 00°007'L buLuea|> sdo AL[Loed $292-0T92-067-200
SJajsuedL 3ue|eg 0d Jagunoul QLA papuadx3  38bpng paidopy uoL1dLJadsaq pI UN0dJY
1Joday a.n3Lpuadx3 wolsn) [LeIaq 9707 WY $5:60
§ 10N dbed UOLIEINP3 JO pJe0g JBAOPUY 207 ‘S JIQUIAON



000 0070051 00°0 00°0 00°005'T ABo[oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-019-200
00°0 T€°052 00°0 69°66¢ 007059 saL|ddns y3esH 0000-0€TZ-019-200
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007007 SIAS YJOM [BLI0S - saL{ddnS 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 £0°SEp'E 00°0 16°19T 00°009°¢ *p3-ds-saL|ddns [euoL3onJISUT 0000-002T-019-200
00°0 00 o1 00°0 00°9s¢ 00009 saL|ddns v €000-0001-019-200
00°0 90°19 00°0 6°8¢€7 00°00¢ sat{ddns dLsnw $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL(ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-019-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00700¢ saL|ddns abenbuel p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 50°L48'C 00°091 §6°297'¢ 00°00¢9 sat|ddns |euot1dnJasur 0000-000T-019-200
SII7ddNS TYHINIY 0000-0000-0T9-200
000 00°0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6'T 0000 L043u0d 333[q0
000 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T [B30L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00$ [3AR43 - sdo Bulp|Lng 0000-0T97-085-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ abea| W - S9ILAJIBS [PISLY 0000-0T52-085-200
0070 00001 00°0 00°0 00001 SBLILALIDY JUBpN3S-|aAell 0000-0672-085-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 [9ABJL ULWpy 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ [3ARJY - JuspuIIuULI3ANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°0v1 00°0 00°0 00°0v1 abea| L - buLuledl Jjels 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/[aARdL RIS 0000-0021-085-200
TIAVL 0000-0000-085-200
00°0 92°6%8°2C b2 06769 00°0 00°05€°26 0000 L0J3u0d 33[go
00°0 92'658'0 ¥4°067'69 00°0 000826 (2301 |0J3u0D
00°0 CIALITARAN b1 00°0 00°0S€ ‘42 "p3 |BLdadS /Iudwade|ding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00725901 00°8vE“L 00°0 00°000°8T sjooyds auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 L'8pL'9 00°0 92'158'2 00°009°6 0000 [0J3u0d 33{qo
000 pL8pL'9 00°0 92'158°7 000096 (€301 {043U0)
00°0 08" 26%'T 00°0 0549 0070051 butputa/buiiuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
00°0 b 9TE'S 000 9.°¢81'7 00°00T'8 butiuLid - yoaL pase|3y "Isul 0000-0£22-055-200
9NIONI ® ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
00°0 00°¢¥2'1 00°0 00°LSL 00°000'2 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°€¥2°T 00°0 00°LS¢ 000002 [e30L |0J3u0)
SJajsued due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLads30 pI JUnoddy
1J0d3Y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) [LeI™d 9207 W ¥5:60
g :oN 3beg UoLILINP3 4O PJBOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘€ JIqUINON



00°0 00°08L‘C 00°0 00°0 00°05L°2 0000 L042u0) 323[q0
00°0 00°05.'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'7 (2301 |043U0)
00°0 00°08.'2 00°0 00°0 00°05L'C DURLIS -sat[ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
S3I7ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-€19-200
00°0 10°L19'T 00°0 66° 26y 00°050°C 0000 [043u0d 323(q0
00°0 10°£19'1 00°0 66° 267 00°050'2 [B30L [043U0)
00°0 10°/19'T 00°0 66" 269 00°050‘7 Y3ew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
$3I1ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
00°0 00°0v6°T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T‘2 0000 L043u0d 332(go
00°0 00°0v6'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T'2 [BI0L [04310)
00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°091 00°00T'2 ¥13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
S311ddNS Y13 0000-0000-119-200
00°0 8869126 00°09T 0L0'1T 00° 000" ¢t 0000 L0J3u0) 333[qo
00°0 89°69T 7€ 007091 00L0°11 00°00%‘€7 |e30L [043U0)
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°00§ saL|ddns 221AJ3S pood 0000-00T£-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00°000'7 £13jes - sat|ddns 0000-029Z-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T A3Lanas - saL|ddns 0000-099Z-019-200
00°0 1L 956 00°0 67'Sh 00°000°T spunoJ - saL|ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 99" 7hL'¢ 00°0 P LSL'T 00°005"S JoLJauI - satddns A3L|Loed £292-0792-019-200
00°0 T1°8.8'S 00°0 68°'TI1'? 00°000'8 sat|ddns buLuea|> AyL|Loed $297-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH SaLyL|Loed 1292-0T92-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 S3DLAJBS |dUU0SJ3d - saL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 T6°€56 00°0 67" 9% 00°000'T S3ILAJIRS [BISL4 - saL[ddns 0000-0T5Z-0T9-200
00°0 8" 9cy 00°0 $°19 00°00S SaLILALIOE dpeub y3g - sai|ddns 9200-06+2-0T9-200
00°0 89°965'T 00'0 e’ 00°008'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#Z-0T9-200
00°0 £6°€67 00'0 £0°95$ 007058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T€Z-019-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ saL|ddng burisaL 0000-0v2Z-0T9-200
00°0 96° 798 00°0 p0" L€T 00°000'T saL|ddns ABo[ouydal 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 £1'78 00°0 187111 00°002 saL|ddns Auedqi 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 89°/5¢'T 00°0 Ut 00°00'T Butuesy jyeis - sai|ddns 0000-£122-0T9-200
00°0 [1'T¢ 00°0 £9'917 00052 s3L|ddns Adessyl uoLyednddo 0000-09TZ-019-200
00°0 10°712 00°0 66" L€ 00°052 saL|ddns yoaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
m._wmm:m.:. ou:m?m 0d Lwe_su:m aLa uwncwnxm uwm_..v:m kuaog co.Sa_Lumwc E” Un0ddY
u._o%x u;:u%cwaxm woisnd [Leled 970¢ WY $5:60
| :oN 3beq UoL3edNp3 Jo pJeog Janopuy 207 ‘¢ J3qUaAON



00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s{edtpoLiad 3 syooq pads 0000-0021-0%9-200
00°0 00°0 00°82 00°SL 00°05T s|eaLpoLJad B sx00q ILSnA 000-000T-0¥9-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007005 $)008 3xaL 0000-000T-0¥9-¢00
ST¥DIQ0IY3d/SH008 0000-0000-0¢9-200

00°0 T6°TIE 4T 00°0 60°€6'T 00°9v7'91 0000 L042u0d 323[qo

00°0 T6°TTE 4T 00°0 60°#E6°T 00°9%2'9T (301 |0J3u0Dd
000 T6°TIE 4T 00°0 60°7€6‘T 00°9%2'9T [9s9Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

000 007052 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ 0000 1041U0d 123[q0

00°0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ [B30L {0J3U0D
00°0 007052 000 00°0 00°08¢ Spuno.Js 0000-0€92-929-200
INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-00

00°0 00°009°€0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°€£0T 0000 [0J1u0) 333(q0

00°0 00009 °€0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°€0T {B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°009°€0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°€0T LLo Buiyesy 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONILY3H/110 0000-0000-7¢9-200

00°0 bE"189 0070 99°8%S 00°007'T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

00°0 pe' 199 00°0 99°879 00°002'T (301 |0J3U03
00°0 bE'199 00°0 99°8%S 00°002'1 auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
S¥9 311108 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 79" 7vE'19 00°0 9¢"€Ty'sT 00°99."6L 0000 L043u0 333(qo

00°0 ¥9°29E‘19 00°0 9¢°€2p'8T 00°99L'6L LB30L {043U03
00°0 ¥9"7vE ‘19 00°0 9" E2v 8T 00°99. ‘6L Aa1129)3 0000-0T9¢-229-200
MIITY103T3 0000-0000-229-¢00

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 1043403 333(q0

00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T (B30 |043U0)
000 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T saL|ddns saLpmis |eLdos 0000-000T-¥19-200
S317ddnS S3IANLS VIZ0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
SJ94SuedL 3Jue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI 3UN0JDY
1J0d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) [Lelsa 9707 WY 1560
8 :ON abed UoLJeINP3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY §207 '€ JIquUaAON



00°0 00708, 00°0 00°0 00705, §394/s9nq [edLoLuLld 0000-0T¥Z-0T8-200
00°0 05" 40v 00°0 08" SL'T 00°0ST'2 §394/53NQ Ju3pudIULIAdNS 0000-02£2-018-200
0070 00°T€7'T 00°0 00°696'T 00°002°¢ $934/59nq 308 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 0070 00°0ST $394/s9nq AeuqLl 0000-0222-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°08T SBILAJIS YI[BIH - sang 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
$334 § S3ang 0000-0000-0T8-200

00°0 16°766'9T 00°99 AT 00°008'LT 0000 L0J3u0d 33[qo

00°0 15°766°9T 00°SS AT 007008 LT {e30l |0J3u0d
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°007'7 saL|ddns ABojouyaL ulupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°002'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002'¢ JU3LSSASSY 1udpnis - saL|ddns ydal 0000-0¥22-059-200
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00'0 00°002'2 ududLnb3 | [ews-ueid A6o|ouydsL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 1672198 00°5S oy L 000006 pa [eLads - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbuey p|.om-ABo| ouydal £000-000T-0S9-200
00°0 00°02S 00°0 00" 08¥ 00°000'T Leuotadnaasur - sat|ddng ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQ3IW/Y3LNdW0D 0000-0000-099-¢00

00°0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 0005 0000 (043u0 333{qo

00°0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 0005y {B30L | 0J3U0)
00°0 00° 05 00°0 00°0 00°0%Y $}008 SaLpnls [BLI0S 0000-000T-9¥9-200
SY008 S3IIANLS IDOS 0000-0000-v9-200

00°0 807952 00°0 26°Th6 00°002'T 0000 (043u0d 333[qo

00°0 80°857 00°0 16°Th6 00°002°'T [B101 |0J3u0d
00°0 807957 00°0 26716 00°002‘T Yew-s3y009 £000-000T-2¥9-200
$Y009 HLWW 0000-0000-29-200

00°0 8€°900'1 0070 9t 00°050'T 0000 [043u03 333(qo

00°0 8€°900°'T 00°0 9t 00°050°T [B30L [0.43u0D
0070 8€°900°T 00°0 9ty 0070501 ¥13-5008 T000-000T-T¥9-200
$Y008 v13 0000-0000-T#9-200

00°0 08°€€T'T 00°5. 07°TvE 00°05S‘T 0000 [043u0) 333[qo

00°0 08°¢ET'T 00°S¢L 07 Tye 00°0SS‘T [BI0L {0J3U0D
0070 08" €ty 0070 02799¢ 00700, S|eILpoLIad/syoog AseiqLl 0000-0222-0%9-200
SJpjsuedl adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 aLs papuadx3a  33bpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsag PI 3UN0ddY
14003y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisnd [ Lelsd 9707 W #$:60
6 0N d3bed UoL3eINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘€ JAQURAON



00°0 ppe0ST'SSZ'E  80°LT0°T0T 80°70SS0Z'T  097699°'59S'Y [e30L |BuLd

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN |euLd

00°0 Py 0ST'9S2°E  80°LT0°70T 80°205°S0Z°T  09°699°9S'Y pa1abpng |euLd

00°0 ppi0ST'9ST'E  80°LT0°20T 80°205'S0Z°T  09°699°9S‘y {e30L pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pung

00°0 ppr0ST*852'€  80°L10°20T 80°205°S02°T 097699595y pa3abpng pund

00°0 0S'T20'y 00°0 05°828"y 0070588 0000 1043u0) 323(qo

00°0 0§°T20'% 000 05°828'Y 00°058°8 [BI0L [043U0D

00°0 00°SEE 00°0 00°591 00°00¢ suolyesado buip|ing - s34 0000-0T9¢-0T8-200

0070 00°08 00°0 00°0SL 00°008 SIILAJIS |BISLY - S3NC 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200

0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 3V - SOLILALIDY JUIpMS - S99 5000-06v¢-018-200

00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T LS - S3LILALLIY Juapnls - Sead ¥000-06+¢-018-200

00°0 00°TSL 00°0 00°661 00°0%6 S3LILALIOY 1Upnis - S994 0000-06¥2-0T8-200

Saysue.L Due(eg 0d Jaqunauz QLA papuadx3  33bpng paadopy uo0L3dLJ3s3q PI JUN0IJY

34003y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woasnd | Le3Iaa 9207 WY #5160

0T :oN dbed UOLIEINPI JO pJeOY JBAOPUY §207 ‘€ JAqUIAON



sainypuadxa wooussepd/salddns 1oy GE09ES
Heis (8) 1y31o uoy asuadxe Asejes pajedidnue |e30]) 00'TS6°66€ S5

00°986'SEVS JO |e101 e Jog

(3ueuo Lie1s Hews) 00°000'59S

(3ueao pe3s Aue3) 00°000°€2TS
(uoniny (8307} 00°986°LPTS

:9NUdARY 970Z-$70C PAlEdDIIUY |el0)

m\. €82'6C oo ooo 99

saiddns v_m._n_ .

$ 05'5SST

$ 8388&8 600
00°095°T $ - $ 00°095°T sqns youd 0000-6060-90T-600
seled € TLET9LT $ - $ TLETYLT sale|es YaD-UON H3id 0000-6060-701-600

siyel T wN nvw 0€ $ mN LY9'0E payia) Naid 0000-6060-T0T-600

15918 S 100'€68

00°0V6'TE uomin | Wels pews v_e._‘ maqmomoéw-moo
00°08v°09 S uotng peis Ajjeg ¥aud 6110-6060-052-600
8.9&5 00" mmm mmﬂ $ sz 3NUAAIY UONINL yaid 0000-6060-052-600

ltédw ey
e ».B. &

f«dﬂé

SEieset e

SZ0Z/1€/0T jo se
9ZA4 sasuadx3/uomin] /syuels [00ydsaid



M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL:  HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 0 08670M NM 017 _ _ —
ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
000000 N 850110934 09/01/25 - 09/30/25
AES EXPANSION FUND :E:g‘s':;?&“‘::;‘c: $8,775.22
17 SCHOOL RD LESS CHECK: & D:ETan g.oo
ANDOVER CT 06232-1526 00
INTEREST 0.72
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
|ENDING BALANCE $8,775.94
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
08/31/2025 - 09/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $6.56
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE N TION DESCRIFTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS () BALANCE
09/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANGE $8,775.22
09/30/2025 | INTEREST PAYMENT $0.72 8,775.94
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




~— TOBALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THIS STATEMENT GOMPLETE STEPS 1.2, 83.

STEP 1 | Place a checkmark ( ¢ ) beside each item listed on this statement which has a corresponding entry in
your register.
Also place a checkmark next to the item in your register.

STEP 2 | Add to your register:
(a) Any deposits and other credits shown on this statement which you have not already entered.
(b) Any interest this statement shows credited to your account.

STEP 3 | subtract from your register:

(@) Any checks or other withdrawals shown on this statement which you did not enter into your register.

(b) Any automatic loan payments or ATM or other electronic debits shown on this statement which you
have not already sublracted.

(c) Any service charges shown on this statement which you have not already subiracted.

{ — — “TODETERMINE THE CURRENT BALANCEINYOURACCOUNT: = |
List any outstanding checks or debits written in your register, but not yet appearing on your statement.
OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 $ 13 $
2 14
3 15
4 16
5 17
6 18
7 19
8 20
9 21
10 22
11 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 2
12 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 +
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 $ CHECKS AND DEBITS $

STEP 5 | Enter on this line the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the
front of this statement. $

STEP 6 | Enter the total of any deposits or other credits shown on your
register which are not shown on this statement. $

STEP 7 | Enter the total of STEPS 5 & 6.

$
STEP 8 | Enter TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4).

$
STEP 9 | Subtract STEP 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here.

$

This amount should be your
current account balance.

LO18 (11/16) ©2016 M&T Bank Member FDIC.




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 008670M NM 017 . : .

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD

000000 N 850085666 09/01/25 - 09/30/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR gEG'""'"G BALANCE $14,262.03
NORTON SCHOOL FUND LE:;’S": :K:':‘Egg;*s 0.00
17 SCHOOL RD I'ET cH 0.00
ANDOVER CT 06232-1526 LS 118
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $14,283.21

ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
08/31/2025 - 09/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $10.68
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER| WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
09/01/2025 } BEGINNING BALANCE $14,282.03
09/30/2025 | INTEREST PAYMENT $1.18 14,283.21
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




STEP 1 | Place a checkmark ( ¢ ) beside each item listed on this statement which has a corresponding entry in
your register.
Also place a checkmark next to the item in your register.

STEP 2 | Add to your register:

(a) Any deposits and other credits shown on this statement which you have not already entered.

(b) Any interest this statement shows credited to your account.

STEP 3 | Subtract from your register:

(a) Any checks or other withdrawals shown on this statement which you did not enter into your register.
(b) Any automatic loan payments or ATM or other electronic debits shown on this statement which you

have not already subtracted.

(c) Any service charges shown on this statement which you have not already subtracted.

[ TODEYERMINE THE CURRENT BALANCEINYOURACCOUNT:

e s L e o

STEP 4 | List any outstanding checks or debits written in your register, but not yet appearing on your statement.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 $ 13 $
2 14
3 15
4 16
5 17
6 18
7 19
8 20
9 21
10 122
11 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 2
& SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 +
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 $ CHECKS AND DEBITS $
Enter on this line the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the
front of this statement. $
Enter the total of any deposits or other credits shown on your
register which are not shown on this statement. $
Enter the total of STEPS 5 & 6.
$
Enter TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4).
$
Subtract STEP 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here.
$

This amount should be your

current account balance.

L018 (11116)

©2016 M&T Bank. Member FOIC.




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 0 08670M NM 017 _

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD

000000 N 850085690 09/01/25 - 09/30/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR z:sg's"'T"G B:;:;:: $250,781.11
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS Deis cL::sta. Ll A g'°°
17 SCHOOL RD TR - 00
ANDOVER CT 06232-1526 _ 0.61
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
'ENDING BALANCE $250,801.72

ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
08/31/2025 - 09/30/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $150.39
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER| WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS () BALANCE
09/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $250,781.11
09/30/2025 | INTEREST PAYMENT $20.61 250,801.72
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 0OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




) BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THIS STATEMENT GOMPLETE STEPS 1.2, 88,

your register.
Also place a checkmark next to the item in your register.

STEP 2 | Add to your register:

STEP 1 | Place a checkmark ( v ) beside each item listed on this statement which has a corresponding entry in

(a) Any deposits and other credits shown on this statement which you have not already entered.
(b) Any interest this statement shows credited to your account.

STEP 3 | Subtract from your register:
(a) Any checks or other withdrawals shown on this statement which you did not enter into your register.
(b) Any automatic loan payments or ATM or other electronic debits shown on this statement which you
have not already subtracted.
(c) Any service charges shown on this statement which you have not already subtracted.

<

-TODETERMINE THE CURRENT BALANCEIINYOURACCOUNT: ]

STEP 4 | List any outstanding checks or debits written in your register, but not yet appearing on your statement.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS OUTSTANDING CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 $ 13 $
2 14
3 15
4 16
5 17
6 18
7 19
8 20
9 21
10 22
1" SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 2
12 SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 +
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
SUBTOTAL OF COLUMN 1 $ CHECKS AND DEBITS $
Enter on this line the Ending Balance shown in the summary on the
front of this statement. $
Enter the total of any deposits or other credits shown on your
register which are not shown on this statement. $
Enter the total of STEPS 5 & 6.
$
Enter TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS & DEBITS (from STEP 4),
$
Subtract STEP 8 from STEP 7 and enter the difference here.
$

This amount should be your
current account balance.

LO18 (11116)

M&I Bank

©2016 M&T Bank. Member FOIC.




